

# SHELLEY KEELOR

102 Lighthouse Circle, Tequesta FL

772-215-9988

[shelleykeelor@gmail.com](mailto:shelleykeelor@gmail.com)

<https://www.shelleykeelor.com/>



## SUMMARY

Dedicated Voice Teacher with 15 years of experience teaching beginner to advanced singers and singing actors. Adept at encouraging creativity while monitoring individual student progress and confidence. Committed to comprehensive care and proper technique. Very efficient at communicating with students and parents and developing relationships.

## EXPERIENCE

**Voice Teacher**, 01/2018 to Current

**Kravis Center for the Performing Arts**

I prepare students who audition for BAK Middle School and Dreyfoos School of the Arts. Substitute for De George Academy voice and acting classes.

**Voice Teacher and Coach**, 08/2010 to Current

**Self-employed**

Private Voice Coach and Teacher at Melodious Music/Virtual Home Studio.

**Substitute Teacher**, 02/2020-2021

**Palm Beach County School District**

Requested as substitute teacher for Dreyfoos School of the Arts based on excellent referrals and trusted performance.

**Voice Teacher**, 09/2014 to 06/2020

**Maltz Jupiter Theatre**

Private voice lessons providing technique training, song coach, audition preparation and more.

**Teaching Artist and Director-Kravis Center for the Performing Arts**

Trained with Disney Musicals in School to be a Disney Teaching Artist and Director. Disney Musicals in Schools program is an outreach initiative developed by Disney Theatrical Productions to create sustainable theater programs in under-served communities.

## **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

**Bachelor of Arts, Vocal Performance**

**Miami Of Ohio College Of Creative Arts - Oxford, OH**

## **SKILLS**

Technique Teacher, Acting the Song, Voice Coaching, Audition preparation, College preparation, Musical Theatre knowledge, Pop Singing, Classically trained, Music theory and sight singing, Song selection, Instilling confidence, Stage presence, Experience in the field, Active performer

## **ACTIVITIES AND HONORS**

As an award-winning actress and singer, I bring experience to the table. You can visit my website to see recent performances.

Also, having managed my career I am adept at organizing and implementing a product and a plan.

**AWARDS:** Silver Palm Award for Outstanding Contribution to Theatre; Carbonell Award for Best Ensemble-“The World Goes ‘Round””; Singing with the Stars Winner 2 consecutive years for *Artists for a Cause*; National \*Arion Award

\*Selection for this honor is based on the student’s individual contribution to his or her musical organization, scholastic standing, musicianship, performing ability and demonstration of personal qualities in keeping with the school’s standards.